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ar Doctor Donaldsons

‘e were glad that Dr, Tolbert could wisit with you vhen he was
the west coast lsst month, We appreciate the fact that you
e anxious %o know whether or not there are any plans for a
oy party at Eniwetok and Bikini this summer,
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to the rather ticht scheule that the Bavy hss for projects
rectly concerned with defense it does not appear fansible for
survey party to visit these amreas this summer, Dr. Shields
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arren 1as discussed this wit: the Navy and this is a pretiy firm
decision,

¥e would assume, now thut you zre in the new labnratory, that you
would develop a progrom there, We anticipats that there zre ample
protlems in ~quatic bioclogy that would be of mutual interezt to
the A.E,C. and to the Aipplied Figheri:s Leboratory te warrant

develoring a pregram there within the confines of the present
tadget,
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Thia vork would mdnubtﬂdl supplerent the work thet Dr, Fostor
ia doing at lHanford., The genctic phoses heve been reviewed with
you by Ors. Stern and lelle and the problema here are fairly clear,
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1. CLASSHICATION RETAINED

3. CONTAINS NO DI

We would be glad to have an opportunity to review your revised
project outline indicating the work you propose tc do under the
A2.C. contract, Following this you mey want to come to Woshington
to discusas thess plans further, Othervise I expset to be on the

vest coast in August and we can discuss this matter i more detall
at that time,
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We are looking forward to receiving your report for 1950,

NAME:
DATE:

Sincerely yours,

Panl B, Pearson
Chief, 3iclogy Branch

Divisicn of Blology and Medicine i
cc: Or, Shields Warren 7}

Dr. Kenneth Englm? m HEAHH & SAH:TY ;2 3 3,4"‘
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